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Lee, Josh

From: txedCM@txed.uscourts.gov
Sent: Thursday, March 25, 2021 10:29 AM
To: txedcmcc@txed.uscourts.gov
Subject: Activity in Case 2:19-cv-00310-JRG-RSP GREE, INC. v. SUPERCELL OY 

**CAUTION: External Email** 

  

 

This is an automatic e-mail message generated by the CM/ECF system. Please DO NOT RESPOND to 
this e-mail because the mail box is unattended.  
***NOTE TO PUBLIC ACCESS USERS*** Judicial Conference of the United States policy permits 
attorneys of record and parties in a case (including pro se litigants) to receive one free electronic copy of 
all documents filed electronically, if receipt is required by law or directed by the filer. PACER access fees 
apply to all other users. To avoid later charges, download a copy of each document during this first 
viewing. However, if the referenced document is a transcript, the free copy and 30 page limit do not 
apply. 

U.S. District Court 

Eastern District of TEXAS [LIVE] 

Notice of Electronic Filing  
 
The following transaction was entered on 3/25/2021 at 9:29 AM CDT and filed on 3/25/2021  
Case Name:  GREE, INC. v. SUPERCELL OY 
Case Number: 2:19-cv-00310-JRG-RSP 

Filer:  

Document Number: No document attached  

Docket Text:  
NOTICE of Hearing: Jury Selection set for 4/30/2021 09:00 AM in Ctrm 106 (Marshall) before 
District Judge Rodney Gilstrap. (aeb)  

 
2:19-cv-00310-JRG-RSP Notice has been electronically mailed to:  
 
Deron R Dacus     ddacus@dacusfirm.com, dadams@dacusfirm.com 
 
Harry Lee Gillam, Jr     gil@gillamsmithlaw.com, 1287420420@filings.docketbird.com, 
4293145420@filings.docketbird.com, 8088162420@filings.docketbird.com, ecfnotices.gsl@gmail.com, 
wendy@gillamsmithlaw.com 
 
Shannon Marie Dacus     sdacus@dacusfirm.com, dadams@dacusfirm.com 
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Melissa Richards Smith     melissa@gillamsmithlaw.com, 4293145420@filings.docketbird.com, 
7882699420@filings.docketbird.com, Tom@gillamsmithlaw.com, ashley@gillamsmithlaw.com, 
diana@gillamsmithlaw.com, ecfnotices.gsl@gmail.com, nicole@gillamsmithlaw.com, 
travis@gillamsmithlaw.com, wendy@gillamsmithlaw.com 
 
Pamela K Fulmer     pam@tacticallawgroup.com, pkfulmer@gmail.com 
 
Andrew Thompson (Tom) Gorham     tom@gillamsmithlaw.com, 9501470420@filings.docketbird.com, 
Wendy@gillamsmithlaw.com 
 
Michael J Sacksteder     msacksteder@fenwick.com, michael-sacksteder-5213@ecf.pacerpro.com, 
rpelayo@fenwick.com 
 
John C Alemanni     jalemanni@kilpatricktownsend.com, radkins@kilpatricktownsend.com 
 
Steven David Moore     smoore@kilpatricktownsend.com, aako-nai@kilpatricktownsend.com, 
kkoballa@kilpatricktownsend.com, radkins@kilpatricktownsend.com, sumoore@kilpatricktownsend.com 
 
Taylor Higgins Ludlam     taludlam@kilpatricktownsend.com, mrobbins@kilpatricktownsend.com 
 
Bryan Alexander Kohm     bkohm@fenwick.com, anolen@fenwick.com, bryan-kohm-5703@ecf.pacerpro.com 
 
Alton Absher, III     aabsher@kilpatricktownsend.com, radkins@kilpatricktownsend.com 
 
Michael T Morlock     mmorlock@kilpatricktownsend.com 
 
Jeffrey Allen Ware     jware@fenwick.com, jeffrey-ware-2724@ecf.pacerpro.com, sparks@fenwick.com 
 
Joshua H Lee     jlee@kilpatricktownsend.com 
 
Jonathan Thomas McMichael     jmcmichael@fenwick.com, jon-mcmichael-7537@ecf.pacerpro.com, 
kmeyer@fenwick.com, sparks@fenwick.com 
 
Geoffrey Robert Miller     gmiller@fenwick.com, geoff-miller-2441@ecf.pacerpro.com, 
geoffrey.miller08@gmail.com, mguidoux@fenwick.com 
 
Jessica Andrea Martinez Kaempf     jkaempf@fenwick.com, jamkaempf@gmail.com, jessica-kaempf-
3794@ecf.pacerpro.com, nford@fenwick.com 
 
Andrew W Rinehart     arinehart@kilpatricktownsend.com, sjarrell@kilpatricktownsend.com 
 
Christopher L. Larson     clarson@fenwick.com, anolen@fenwick.com, chris-larson-7942@ecf.pacerpro.com, 
rpelayo@fenwick.com 
 
Norris Power Boothe     nboothe@kilpatricktownsend.com, lpaul@kilpatricktownsend.com 
 
Taylor Jacqueline Pfingst     tpfingst@kilpatricktownsend.com, aako-nai@kilpatricktownsend.com 
 
Shannon Elizabeth Turner     sturner@fenwick.com, tboomer@fenwick.com 
 
Jennifer R. Bush     jbush@fenwick.com, jennifer-bush-0172@ecf.pacerpro.com, mguidoux@fenwick.com 
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Winnie Wong     winnie.wong@fenwick.com, DWalls-Steward@fenwick.com, winnie-wong-
5086@ecf.pacerpro.com 
 
Kasey E. Koballa     kkoballa@kilpatricktownsend.com 
 
Rishi Gupta     rgupta@kilpatricktownsend.com 
 
2:19-cv-00310-JRG-RSP Notice will not be electronically mailed to:  
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